

Henrik Lindegaard Andersen

Senior researcher, PhD, MSc Economics

Phone: (+47) 9-2345-700
Mail: hean@norceresearch.no
Web: [LinkedIn](#)

Work: NORCE, Sørhauggata 128, NO-5527 Haugesund

Home: Orionvegen 3b, NO-5519 Haugesund

Born 1977 in Thisted, Denmark. Danish citizen.

Married to Solveig K. Bøe. Three children.

Essentials

Labour economist with a PhD in applied statistics and econometrics. 18 years of hands-on experience with quantitative analysis on administrative data. A strong personal interest in transforming numbers into valid knowledge upon which informed decisions can be made.

Work Experience

2023–	Senior researcher, NORCE Norwegian Research Centre
2021–23	Postdoctoral fellow, Western Norway University of Applied Sciences, HVL
2019–21	Associate professor, Western Norway University of Applied Sciences, HVL
2010–2019	Research Fellow, VIVE, Centre for Applied Social Science
2013–18	External Lecturer, CBS, Copenhagen Business School
2007–10	PhD-student, Aarhus University and AKF
2006	Research Assistant, AKF, Inst. of Local Governmental Research
2005–6	Research Assistant, Inst. of Public Health, Aarhus University

Teaching and Other Experience

2021–	PhD-thesis advisor for Alexander Myatt, HVL
2020	Graduate Econometrics at HVL, Economics and Business Administration
2020	Undergraduate Statistics at HVL, Economics and Business Administration
2019–20	Undergraduate Mathematics at HVL, Economics and Business Administration
2013–18	Undergraduate Quantitative Methods II at CBS, Service Management
2016	1-day course in Factor Analysis for the Danish National Labour Market Authority
2015	1-day course in Applied Matching Methods for the Danish National Labour Market Authority
2010–	Paid and unpaid peer-reviewer for various academic journals and research institutes

Education

2010	PhD in Economics, Aarhus University (advisor: professor M. Rosholm)
2009	Visiting Fellow, Vrije Universiteit, Amsterdam (host: professor M. Lindeboom)
2007	MSc in Economics (cand. oecon.), Aarhus University

Keywords

Quantitative; Analysis; Evaluation; Causal Methods; Statistics; Econometrics; Economics; Labour; Education; Treatment effects; Health; Big data; administrative data; Survey Data; Data Science; Welfare; Unemployment; Employment; Sickness Absence; Wage; Inequality; Immigrants; Labour and Residential Mobility; Mental Health;

List of Publications

Scientific Journal Publications

- 2023 Andersen, Osland and Zhang: Labour market integration of refugees and the importance of the neighbourhood? Quasi-experimental evidence from the Norwegian case. Forthcoming in *Journal of Labour Market Research*
- 2020 Arendt, Andersen and Saabye: The Relationship between Active Labor Market Programs and Employability of the Long-Term Unemployed: *LABOUR*
- 2011 Andersen og Rosholm: Om effekten af psykisk sygdom på varigheden af arbejdsløshed og risikoen for at forlade arbejdsmarkedet: *Samfundsøkonomen* 4:19–26

Manuscripts Currently in Peer Review

- in review Zhang, Andersen, Osland: Money can't buy integration: The effect of cash incentives on migrant labour market integration in Norway. Sheffield Economic Research Working paper.
- in review Kristensen, Hansen and Andersen: The Bottom 20%: Early Career Paths of Adolescents with Low GPA: IZA Discussion Paper No. 13564.
- in review Ladenburg, Scheller, Andersen: Onshore or offshore wind power development? Insights from a quasi-experiment from offshore scenic impacts. (not available online)
- in review Kristensen og Andersen: Consumption Smoothing in the Demand for Health Care: IZA working paper

Other Peer-Reviewed Publications

- 2020 Slottved m.fl.: Grundforløb på erhvervsuddannelserne efter reformen: VIVE
- 2019 Bolvig, Andersen og Bojesen: Den Regionale Uddannelsespulje. Udbredelse, udvikling og effekter: VIVE
- 2019 Amilon og Andersen: Sagsbehandlerrelaterede forhold som påvirker lediges jobchancer: VIVE
- 2019 Bolvig m.fl.: Benchmarking- og effektivitetsanalyse af danskuddannelse til voksne udlændinge: VIVE
- 2019 Andersen, Kiil og Pejtersen: Virkemidler i indsatsen mod sygefravær—en systematisk litteraturoversigt: VIVE
- 2018 Kolodziejczyk, Andersen og Arendt: Beskrivelse af progression for ledige og sygemeldte i Københavns Kommune: VIVE
- 2018 Olsen m.fl.: Lovende integrationsindsatser på børn og unge-området. En systematisk forskningskortlægning: VIVE
- 2018 Koudahl, Kollin, Andersen, Larsen og Bruun: Hovedforløb på erhvervsuddannelserne efter reformen: VIVE
- 2018 Andersen og Arendt: Risikofaktorer for langvarig offentlig forsørgelse: VIVE
- 2017 Slottved m.fl.: Evaluering af UPGRADE. Forberedende undervisningsforløb for unge med faglige og sociale udfordringer: KORA
- 2017 Andersen, Arendt og Saabye: Måling af aktivitetsparate lediges vej mod beskæftigelse: KORA
- 2017 Andersen: Sammenhængen mellem udvalgte indsatsområder og reformmål: KORA
- 2016 Andersen og Arendt: Økonomiske incitamenter i beskæftigelsespolitikken. En litteraturoversigt: KORA
- 2015 Andersen, Petersen og Jordan: Arbejdskraft og -potentiale i hovedstadsområdet: KORA
- 2014 Jensen og Andersen: Forsøg med Tydelig Feedback på erhvervsuddannelserne: KORA
- 2014 Sørensen, Arendt og Andersen: Effekter af uddannelsesaktivering for forsikrede ledige: KORA
- 2013 Andersen: Forklarende analyse af ikke-vestlige indvandreres arbejdsmarkedstilknytning: KORA
- 2012 Jensen og Andersen: Virker aktivering for udsatte unge? En vidensopsamling om effekten af beskæftigelsesindsatser rettet mod udsatte unge: KORA
- 2012 Andersen og Høybye-Mortensen: Litteraturreview ifm. Beskæftigelses Indikator Projektet: *Væksthuset*
- 2011 Caswell, Andersen, Høybye-Mortensen, Markussen og Thuesen: Når kassen smækkes i. Analyser af økonomiske sanktioner over for kontanthjælpsmodtagere: AKF
- 2011 Andersen m.fl.: Analyse af den socioøkonomiske struktur i Fredericia Kommune: AKF
- 2010 Andersen og Lauritzen: Implementering og effekter af Raskijob: AKF
- 2010 Andersen og Rosholm: The effect of changing mental health on unemployment duration and destination states after unemployment: SSRN
- 2010 Andersen and Lindeboom: The impact of early retirement on health: SSRN
- 2010 Andersen: Does unemployment really kill?: SSRN
- 2010 Kolodziejczyk m.fl.: Kommunernes tilkendelse af førtidspension og visitering til fleksjob: AKF

Work in progress

- today Andersen, Myatt: The impact of local school quality on refugee child outcomes. Norwegian quasi-experimental evidence.
- today Berger m.fl.: Kvantitativ evaluering af nye modtagelsesaftnit og LS/RNR i fængsler.
- today Kristensen og Andersen: Do NEETs need sanctions? A timing-of-events approach.

Thesis

2010

Andersen, H. L.: Essays on causal relations in labour market status and health. Aarhus, *Aarhus School of Business, Department of Economics, Aarhus University*.

Primary supervisor: professor Michael Rosholm, Aarhus University. Secondary supervisor: Head of research Eskil Heinesen, AKF.